From: Jemima Wakelin

To: Vaishali Phippen

Cc: Natalie Bown; Katie Swale; Dirk Wilyman; Thomas Watts; Zoe Auckland; Karma Leyland

Subject: RE: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm — Non-Material Change application to the DCO - Stakeholder
Consultation Request

Date: 04 October 2024 16:28:07

Attachments: -

You don't often get email from-@orsted.com, Learn why this is important

Dear Vaishali,
Thank you for your email.

In principle HOWO04 has no significant concerns regarding the increase in hammer energy, on the
assumption that cumulative effects are included within the Site Integrity Plan (SIP). We request that
HOWO04 is notified of Dogger Bank C's intention to submit the SIP at least 30 business days prior to
submission, and that HOWO04 are consulted on the content of the document.

Many thanks,
Jemima

Best regards,
Jemima Wakelin

Environment Specialist
UK Construction

Commercial
Tel.
orsted.com

Orsted

Learn more at orsted.co.uk

5 Howick Place, Westminster
SW1P 1WG London
United Kingdom

Orsted handles personal data as stated in our Privacy Policy for business relations

From: Vaishali Phippen_@rhdhv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 6:23 PM

To: Natalie Bown [l @crsted.com>; Katie Swale Jjjjjfj @arsted.com>; Karma Leyland
-@orsted.com>; Dirk Wilyman-@orsted.com>; Lindsey Booth-Huggins

Il @orsted.com>; Emma Darnell |l @orsted.com>; Thomas Watts
<-@orsted.com>; Sam Claxton-@orsted.com>

Subject: RE: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm — Non-Material Change application to the DCO -

Stakeholder Consultation Request

Dear all,



Apologies for sending another email.

We would be grateful if you would acknowledge safe receipt of email (see below)

sent on the 22" August and its enclosures.

Many thanks,
Vaishali

From: Vaishali Phippen ||| | Il @-hdhv.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 3:11 PM

To: I

Subject: Fw: Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm — Non-Material Change application to the DCO -
Stakeholder Consultation Request

Dear All,

I’'m writing to you on behalf of Dogger Bank Teesside A Offshore Wind Farm (now
known as Dogger Bank C Offshore Wind Farm). The Project has submitted a Non-
Material Change (NMC) to the Development Consent Order (DCO) to increase the
maximum hammer energy used for pin-piles in the Offshore Substation Platform
Foundation installation to 3,000 kJ from the originally consented 1,900 kJ.

You have been identified as a party to consult on this application in accordance with
Regulation 7 of the Infrastructure Planning Regulations 2011 as you were previously
consulted about the DCO application and you are formally being consulted on this.

Please find enclosed in support of this NMC Application:

a Cover Letter

an Environmental Report

a Marine Mammal Technical Report

a Draft Amendment Order, containing the changes to the DCO that the Project
Company is seeking; and

® aTracked Change version of the DCO, showing the effect of the amendment
order on the DCO
a Regulation 6 Notice

a Regulation 7 Letter



If you have any issues accessing the documents then please let me know.
Kind regards,

Vaishali Phippen MSc

Environmental Consultant

Environment | Resilience | Renewables
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P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

In my effort to save carbon emissions and to avoid clogging up your inbox I won'’t be
sending any ‘Acknowledgement of receipt’ or ‘Thank you’ emails.

This email and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s); disclosure or
copying by others than the intended person(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please treat this email as confidential, notify the sender and delete all copies of
the email immediately


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect2.fireeye.com%2Fv1%2Furl%3Fk%3D31323334-501d5122-3132dd7b-454445555731-c10ba4cb4041e637%26q%3D1%26e%3D46947597-c898-458b-a027-309a2c8432a6%26u%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fwww.royalhaskoningdhv.com%252Fen-gb%252Funited-kingdom%252Fservices%252Fenvironmental-and-corporate-responsibility-services%252F386&data=05%7C02%7Cvaishali.phippen%40rhdhv.com%7Cc6f8b5db599c494ccea608dce4892177%7C15f996bfaad1451c8d179b95d025eafc%7C0%7C0%7C638636524863352868%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XBXfzO7Rxss7OGkQURNg2DdK9W2dKiQy%2B9KgjAPn9Gw%3D&reserved=0



